Survey

From: KM Encroachments North <KMEncroachmentsNorth@kindermorgan.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 5:35 AM

To: Survey

Subject: RE: MAPS AND ROCORDS REQUEST - FISKE & ANDOVER STREETS TEWKSBURY, MA

Tennessee Gas Pipeline currently does not have facilities within your project limits based on the map you provided.
Should your project limits change or you have any questions please contact us.

David Wood

Project Manager — Ops SR |
. Tennessee Gas Pipeling
Company, LL.C.

n Binchor A

8 Anngina Drive
Enfield, CT 06082
860-763-6005 Office
413-530-7117 Cell

From: Survey <survey@lighthouselandsurveying.com>

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 5:41 PM

To: KM Encroachments North <KMEncroachmentsNorth@kindermorgan.com>
Subject: MAPS AND ROCORDS REQUEST - FISKE & ANDOVER STREETS TEWKSBURY, MA

[This email message was received from the Internet and came from outside of Kinder
Morgan.|

|Is this email relevant to Kinder Morgan business?)|

|Email that is not related to Kinder Morgan business should be sent to your personal
email account.|

Good Day,

We are working on a project and preparing the base mapping for the designers BETA Group. We would like to obtain
any information for above and below ground facilities you may have within our project area.

| have attached a PDF file for your use which shows our entire project length.
The project encompasses the following streets,
Fiske Street

Andover Street

Limits as shown on attached PDF



Elise Watson

Lighthouse Land Surveying LLC
27 Jefferson Street

Taunton, MA 02780

Tel 508.824.6609



